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From: Bill Janes

To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: RE: Interview request

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:08:23 PM

Please thank Mr Daly but we are unable to conduct interviews regarding the Dunphy case and
Protective Services Detail due to the ongoing RCMP investigation.

| would be pleased to discuss another topic in the future.

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Bill Janes

Subject: FW: Interview request

Chief
Please see attached media request from Paddy Daly.

Cst. Steven Curnew #754

Media Relations Officer

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709-658
rncmediarelation

After Hours Call (70jjjjjjfjooo
From: Paddy Daly [mailto:paddydaly.dal_

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:06 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Interview request

Hi Constable Curnew,

Asdiscussed, | am inviting the Chief on the show this Thursday April 16 at 10:30 AM.

| would be focused in protocol and procedure both in the Dunphy case and in generdl. ie:
What gets sent from the Premier's office, in so far asthreats, perceived threats, matters

of concern and how is prioritized for follow up?

Who makes the determination of priority of follow up, Protectives services or alarger group?

Separating amental health concern from other issues/peopl e to be followed up with or
investigated?
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How/when one officer is sent to a home rather than two?

Social media as new, possibly still grey area, or concern?

Jurisdictional concerns with RCMP.

Internal investigation vs OPP vsjudicial inquiry type questions.

Leaked email

Etc...

Aswe also discussed, | am more than willing/open to a private conversation with the Chief to
discuss the proposed interview on Openline. | will ask all the questions, not the public directly.
| understand the limitations given the active investigation.

These are my opening thoughts on the hopeful 1 hour segment on our show.

Kind regards,

Padd
-





